

# NOTICE OF MEETING

## CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY WELLBEING, HEALTH & CARE

## MONDAY, 12 FEBRUARY 2024 AT 5.00 PM

## COUNCIL CHAMBER - THE GUILDHALL, PORTSMOUTH

Telephone enquiries to Anna Martyn, Local Democracy Officer - Tel: 023 9283 4870 Email: anna.martyn@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please notify the contact named above.

## Membership

Councillor Matthew Winnington (Cabinet Member)

Councillor Lewis Gosling Councillor Graham Heaney **Councillor Brian Madgwick** 

(NB This agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting).

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on the Portsmouth City Council website: <u>www.portsmouth.gov.uk</u>

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by 12 noon of the working day before the meeting and must include the purpose of the deputation (for example, for or against the recommendations). Email requests are accepted.

#### <u>A G E N D A</u>

- 1 Apologies for absence
- 2 Declarations of interest
- 3 Adult Social Care Fees and Charges 2024-2025 (Pages 5 26)

#### <u>Purpose</u>

To seek approval for the proposed amendments, to the annual adjustment mechanism, for the fees and charges rates relating to services provided by Adult Social Care (ASC) for the financial year 2024-25, as well as approval for the future fees and charges annual rate adjustment mechanism.

#### **RECOMMENDED** that the Cabinet Member

- a. Agree the following changes to the mechanism for setting the Adult Social Care fees and charges for the financial year 2024-25:
  - i. A one-off alignment of fees and charges for City Council clients in In-House Residential and Nursing services to the external market average rates (as defined at paragraphs 5.7 and 5.8).
  - ii. A one-off alignment of fees and charges for City Council clients in In-House Older Persons Day Services, to the mid-point between the current daily fee rate and the daily cost of providing the services for 2024-25.
- iii. The alignment of fees and charges for Other Organisations, to the cost of provision of services, together with the introduction of a 15% overhead charge, for the following:
  - a. In-House Residential and Nursing Services
  - b. In-House Day Services
  - c. Supported Living Services at Temple Court and Moorings Way
- b. Delegate authority to the Director of Adult Social Care and in consultation with the Finance Manager for Adult Social Care to adjust the fees and charges for 2024-25 in line with the CPI Inflation Rate at September 2023, or in line with the proposals set out at recommendation (a), (up to a maximum value for full cost recovery) subject to the necessary rounding adjustments highlighted at paragraph 3.2 and recommendation (d).
- c. Delegate authority to the Director of Adult Social Care in consultation with Finance Manager for Adult Social Care:
  - i. To adjust annually, (commencing financial year 2025-26) existing fees and charges on the 1st April each year in line with the CPI inflation rate in the preceding September (up to a maximum value for full cost recovery), and subject to (ii) and (iii) below.
  - ii. Fees and charges for Other Organisations, will be set at a rate to enable the recovery of the cost of providing the services, together with a 15% overhead contribution rate, for the following:
    - d. In-House Residential and Nursing Services
    - e. In-House Day Services
    - f. Supported Living Services at Temple Court and Moorings Way
- iii. To align the City Council client fee rates, every third year, for In-House Residential and Nursing services to the average external provider rates (based on the average cost of new placements between April and September in the preceding year, adjusted for expected inflationary uplifts in the relevant year). The first realignment will be for financial year 2027-28.

The above will also be subject to the necessary rounding adjustments highlighted at paragraph 3.2 and recommendation (d).

d. Agree that where it is proposed to amend an existing fee or charge by an amount different to that calculated in accordance with recommendation (c), that the proposal is published within the Members Information

Service in advance of the start of the financial year to which the fee and charge relate.

- e. Note that the proposed In-House Residential and Nursing care rates to City Council clients will be significantly less than the current cost of provision of these services and therefore will not fulfil the full-cost recovery principles generally applied by the City Council.
- f. Note that whilst there are references to full cost recovery within this report, the relevant fee rates will be set in advance of the commencement of the relevant financial year, based on the initial budget estimates. This initial budget will include provisional pay-award assumptions for the forthcoming year, which may differ from the final agreed pay award.
- g. Note that the Director of Adult Social Care will bring forward a policy proposal during 2024 on the use of transport that ensures equity for all residents who access transport in connection with meeting care needs. This policy will also contain proposals on how to move closer to cost recovery in charging.

Members of the public are permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting nor records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.

Whilst every effort will be made to webcast this meeting, should technical or other difficulties occur, the meeting will continue without being webcast via the Council's website.

This meeting is webcast (videoed), viewable via the Council's livestream account at <u>https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785</u>